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From: Prather, Jeff

To: Owens, Danielle;
Subject: RE: HOWCO Environmental Services- FLD101828689 Response to Consent Order
Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 8:17:50 AM

I'll be speaking with Mr. Morris today. Bottom line, I’'m asking him to go above and
beyond corrective actions if he wants consideration from penalties. If HOWCO feels
the corrective actions are enough and don’t plan on doing anything else we’ll hold the
line on our penalties.

Thanks for your all your work and patience on this one, Danielle.

Jeff

From: Owens, Danielle

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 3:17 PM

To: Prather, Jeff

Subject: RE: HOWCO Environmental Services- FLD101828689 Response to Consent
Order

Jeff,
Just checking to see where we are at with HOWCQO?

Thanks,

Danielle D. Owens

Environmental Specialist

Hazardous Waste C/E

FDEP-Central District

3319 Maguire Blvd, Suite 232

Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: (407) 897-4307

Fax: (850) 412-0488

Email: Danielle.D.Owens@dep.state.fl.us

From: Prather, Jeff

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 1:28 PM

To: Owens, Danielle; Lubozynski, Tom

Cc: Kraemer, Janine

Subject: RE: HOWCO Environmental Services- FLD101828689 Response to Consent
Order

Perfect. Much appreciated.
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From: Owens, Danielle

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 1:23 PM

To: Prather, Jeff; Lubozynski, Tom

Cc: Kraemer, Janine

Subject: RE: HOWCO Environmental Services- FLD101828689 Response to Consent
Order

Mr. Morris is the Director of Operations and is based out of St. Pete. | assume he is
over all operations but | am not 100% sure. My reports have been going to the owner
Mr. Hagan, but he usually has Mr. Morris respond back to me.

Thanks,

Danielle D. Owens

Environmental Specialist

Hazardous Waste C/E

FDEP-Central District

3319 Maguire Blvd, Suite 232

Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: (407) 897-4307

Fax: (850) 412-0488

Email: Danielle.D.Owens@dep.state.fl.us

From: Prather, Jeff

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 1:19 PM

To: Owens, Danielle; Lubozynski, Tom

Cc: Kraemer, Janine

Subject: RE: HOWCO Environmental Services- FLD101828689 Response to Consent
Order

Do we know if Mr. Morris is over just the Astor plant or all of HOWCO operations?

From: Owens, Danielle

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 11:38 AM

To: Lubozynski, Tom; Prather, Jeff

Cc: Kraemer, Janine

Subject: FW: HOWCO Environmental Services- FLD101828689 Response to Consent
Order

Tom and Jeff,

Please see the link below for the response from HOWCO regarding the penalties
associated with the SFCO and note their reference to DEP not being allowed to assess
penalties for “paperwork.” Apparently the “word” is out. | went through all the
proper channels to get the penalties approved. | believe the penalties are warranted
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and it’s not just a paperwork issue. They violated their permit and they have a history
of non-compliance.

0O:\HAZARD\Danielle O\For Review\HOWCO\SFCO Pkg\SFCO\Astor Consent Order
Response 090612.doc

Please advise on how to proceed with the case.

Thanks,

Danielle D. Owens

Environmental Specialist

Hazardous Waste C/E

FDEP-Central District

3319 Maguire Blvd, Suite 232

Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: (407) 897-4307

Fax: (850) 412-0488

Email: Danielle.D.Owens@dep.state.fl.us

From: Lee Morris [mailto:LeeMorris@howcousa.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 2:16 PM

To: Owens, Danielle

Cc: Tim Hagan

Subject: HOWCO Environmental Services- FLD101828689 Response to Consent Order

Danielle,

Please find attached HOWCO’s response to the departments short form consent
order received on 8/29/12.

Thank you,

LeeA. Morris

Director - Operations

Howco Environmental Services
Cell: 727-543-5429
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